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DE-IVO-1
	22 Apr 09
	Inspected OK

	27 Aug 10
	Inspected OK

	20 Mar 12
	Inspected OK

	16 Jul 13
	Inspected OK


DE-IVO-2

	22 Apr 09
	Inspected, no sign at S end (SK23645794)

	23 Apr 09
	From: Mike Barnes <******@thedowerhouse.com>

To: Derbyshire County Council Rights of Way <esprow@derbyshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Hilda Bowler <faults@pnfs.org.uk>, Rhoda Barnett <******@tiscali.co.uk>

Subject: Ivonbrook Grange FP2 missing signpost

Date: Thu, 23 Apr 2009 22:48:18 +0100

Message-ID: <AiHWqMBPRO8JFw8h@thedowerhouse.com>

Ivonbrook Grange FP2 (PNFS ref. DE-IVO-2)

SK23655792 (S end, A5012)

Map: http://www.streetmap.co.uk/map.srf?X=423640&Y=357940&A=Y&Z=115

Walking this path on 22nd April 2009 I could find no sign at the A5012.

The path starts on the inside of a long sweeping band with fast heavy 

traffic and no footway. Searching for the start of the footpath would be 

potentially dangerous.

I see from the society's files that this problem has 

been reported many times over the last few years, with no effect.

I'd appreciate an acknowledgement of this message, including an Enquiry 

Number for use in follow-up messages.

-- 

Regards, Mike Barnes                                      01*** ******

Peak & Northern Footpaths Society Inspector (new style)

See my photos of footpath faults at http://thedowerhouse.com/pnfs/

	28 Apr 09
	From: "Taylor, Lynn (Environmental Services)" <******@Derbyshire.gov.uk>

To: "Mike Barnes" <******@thedowerhouse.com>

Subject: RE: Ivonbrook Grange FP2 missing signpost

Date: Tue, 28 Apr 2009 10:05:43 +0100

Message-ID: <69D8B8EAE719274EA4D96D0951C5F852013A8B7C@DSHEVS1.dshexchange.derbyshire.gov.uk>

Dear Mike Barnes,

Thank you for your email regarding the missing signpost at Ivonbrook

Grange Fp 2.

I have added the signpost to our signpost database (Schedule 45) to be

installed as soon as possible. I can advise that a new timber signpost

was installed as this location approximately 2 years ago as part of

signposting Schedule 41.

Thank you for your help

Regards

Lynn

	27 Aug 10
	Inspected, still no sign at S end

	27 Aug 10
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	1 Sep 10
	From: Mike Barnes ******@thedowerhouse.com>

To: Derbyshire County Council Rights of Way <esprow@derbyshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Hilda Bowler <faults@pnfs.org.uk>, Rhoda Barnett <******@tiscali.co.uk>
Subject: Ivonbrook Grange FP2: No sign, dangerous location

Date: Wed, 1 Sep 2010 11:30:30 +0100

Message-ID: <r7Lu6g$GtifMFw01@thedowerhouse.com>

Ivonbrook Grange FP2 (PNFS ref. DE-IVO-2)

SK23655792 (S end, A5012)

Map: http://www.streetmap.co.uk/map.srf?X=423640&Y=357940&A=Y&Z=115

There is no sign at the S end of this path, where it starts at the 

A5012.

The path starts on the inside of a long sweeping band with fast heavy

traffic and no footway. Searching for the start of the footpath would be

potentially dangerous.

I see from the society's files that this problem has been reported many 

times over the last few years, with no effect. I previously reported it 

in April 2009.

I'd appreciate an acknowledgement of this message, including an Enquiry 

Number for use in follow-up messages.

-- 

Regards, Mike Barnes                                      01*** ******

Peak & Northern Footpaths Society Inspector (new style)

See my photos of footpath faults at http://thedowerhouse.com/pnfs/

	17 May 11
	Drove past, still no sign

	20 Mar 12
	Inspected, new sign in place

	20 Mar 12
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	21 Mar 12
	From: Mike Barnes <******@thedowerhouse.com>

To: Hilda Bowler <faults@pnfs.org.uk>

Cc: Rhoda Barnett <******@tiscali.co.uk>

Subject: Fixed faults

Date: Wed, 21 Mar 2012 09:36:39 +0000

Message-ID: <XlmfnXknEaaPFw38@thedowerhouse.com>

Three "missing signs" to clear from your database.

13 May 09 Hopton FP20 no sign (new sign erected)

20 Aug 10 Ible FP7 no sign (new sign erected)

23 Apr 09 Ivonbrook Grange FP2 no sign (new sign erected)

-- 

Regards, Mike Barnes                                      01*** ******

Peak & Northern Footpaths Society Inspector (new style)

See my photos of footpath faults at http://thedowerhouse.com/pnfs/photos.html

	16 Jul 13
	Inspected OK


